




 

Recreation Commission Meeting          1    June 3, 2021 

 
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

REGULAR RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING 
 
 

 
Regular Meeting     Thursday, June 3, 2021  12:00 p.m. 

 
Meeting called to order by City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia at 12:02 p.m.  
  
Roll Call 
 
Commissioners Present:  Chairperson Jesus Mendoza, Vice-Chairperson 

Paul Ochoa, Commissioners Albert Escobedo, 
Antonio Pizano, Kevin Romero (at 12:08 p.m.), and 
Josue Urias (at 12:09 p.m.) 

 
Commissioners Absent:    Commissioner Jessica Sanchez 
 
Flag Salute led by City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 

 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Escobedo to adopt the agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Pizano; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Romero, Sanchez, and 
Urias). 
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
None offered. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING READING  
 
1. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of May 6, 2021. 
 
2. Notice of waiving the reading of all resolutions introduced and/or adopted under 

this agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Chairperson Mendoza to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by  
Commissioner Pizano; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Romero, Sanchez, and  
Urias). 
 

 



 

Recreation Commission Meeting          2    June 3, 2021 

At 12:08 p.m. Commissioner Romero entered the Council Chambers and at 12:09 p.m.  
Commissioner Urias joined the meeting. 
 
BUSINESS 
 
1. Commission discussion and consideration of updating the facility use fees for the 

baseball and soccer fields. 
 
City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia introduced the item and summarized the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the item and the Commission provided input on the proposed  
facility use fees for the baseball and soccer fields. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Escobedo to direct staff to update the facility use  
fee schedule in accordance with the discussion that was held and bring back the item at  
a future meeting for consideration, seconded by Commissioner Romero; unanimously  
approved (6 ayes, absent: Sanchez). 
 
2. Commission discussion and consideration of the vendor for the banner 

sponsorship program. 
 
Chairperson Mendoza introduced the item and reported on the desire to select a 
different vendor for the banner sponsorship program. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Escobedo to select Notorious Grafix as the 
vendor for the banner sponsorship program, seconded by Commissioner Romero; 
unanimously approved (6 ayes, absent: Sanchez). 
 
3.        Commission discussion on the maintenance of the baseball and soccer fields. 
 
Chairperson Mendoza introduced the item and reported on his concerns regarding the 
continuous use of the baseball and soccer fields. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
Commission consensus was reached to direct staff regarding limiting the usage of 
baseball and soccer fields. 
 
STAFF REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia thanked the Commission for their support at various events, 
and reported on the upcoming Fireworks Show and Golf Tournament. 
 
Discussion was held on future charitable softball games; the possibility of purchasing 



 

Recreation Commission Meeting          3    June 3, 2021 

jerseys for the City’s softball team; and upcoming events. 
 
RECREATION COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 
Commissioner Escobedo commented on the condition of the baseball and soccer fields. 
 
Commissioner Romero provided an update on youth sports; commented on the 
upcoming graduation festivities; and upcoming events. 
 
Vice Chairperson Ochoa commented on upcoming events. 
 
Commissioner Pizano congratulated Commissioner Escobedo for his appointment to 
the Recreation Commission. 
 
Chairperson Mendoza congratulated Danny Trejo regarding the naming of the field; 
commented on the potential rehabilitation of the Pool Park;  
 
Discussion was held on Pool Park; Vice Chairperson Ochoa’s son graduating from 
junior high school; and the Commission thanked Vice Chairperson Ochoa for his work. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At the hour of 1:35 p.m., with no more business to be brought before the Commission, a 
motion for adjournment was made by Commissioner Romero, with a second by 
Commissioner Escobedo; unanimously approved (6 ayes, absent: Sanchez). 
 
_______________________________   
Jesus Mendoza, Chairperson     
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 
 
 

 



1 

 

AGENDA IT EM – ST AFF REPORT  

TO: RECREATION COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON AND COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: CELESTE CABRERA-GARCIA, CITY CLERK 

VIA:  CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: FORWARDING A RECOMMENDATION TO THE CITY COUNCIL TO APPROVE THE 
UPDATED FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE USE OF THE BASEBALL AND SOCCER FIELDS 

DATE: AUGUST 5, 2021 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________  

ISSUE 
Shall the Recreation Commission adopt Resolution No. RC 21-02, forwarding a recommendation 
to the City Council to approve the updated fee schedule for the use of the baseball and soccer 
fields? 
 
BACKGROUND 
For the past several months, the Commission has discussed the possibility of increasing the fees 
charged for the use of the baseball fields and establishing the fees charged for the use of the 
soccer fields. At its June meeting, after reviewing the fees schedules for the cities of Firebaugh, 
Kerman, and San Joaquin and the City of Mendota’s (“City”) existing fees, the Commission 
provided direction to staff on the proposed updated fees.  
 
ANALYSIS 
Based on the information and direction that the Commission provided staff at its last meeting, the 
attached fee schedule was created.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None at this time. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the Commission discuss the proposed fee schedule and provide any 
further input and/or modifications, and adopt Resolution No. RC 21-02, forwarding a 
recommendation to the City Council to approve the updated fee schedule for the use of the 
baseball and soccer fields. 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Attachment “A” – Fee Schedule for the Use of City of Mendota Baseball and Soccer 
Fields 

2. Resolution No. RC 21-02 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

 
Attachment “A” 

 
Fee Schedule for the Use of City of Mendota Baseball and Soccer Fields 

 
 

Fee Type Fee for Residents Fee for Non-
Residents 

   
FACILITY USE FEES   

Use of Field* (Private Party) $25.00 per half day† on 
weekdays 

 
$35.00 per half day† on 

weekends 

$100.00 per half day† 

on weekdays 
 

$110.00 per half day† 

on weekends 

Use of Field* (Non-profit, Youth) No Cost $50.00 per half day† 
   

Cleaning Deposit (only required for 
private party; fully refundable) 

$100.00 $200.00 

   
Lights (Private Party) $25.00 per hour $40.00 per hour 

Lights (Non-profit, Youth) No Cost $40.00 per hour 
   

Concession Stand (Private Party) $25.00 per half day† $50.00 per half day† 
Concession Stand (Non-profit, Youth) $10.00 per half day† $20.00 per half day† 

   
DEPOSITS   
Key Deposit $50 per application $50 per application 

Cleaning/Security Deposit $250 per application $250 per application 
Concession Stand Deposit $150 per application $150 per application 

 
*Includes use of the scoreboard, electricity, and restrooms. 

 

†A half day is either 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. or 3:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. A party can rent out 
both half days if the whole day is needed. 

 



BEFORE THE RECREATION COMMISSION 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF         RESOLUTION NO. RC 21-02 
MENDOTA RECREATION COMMISSION  
FORWARDING A RECOMMENDATION 
TO THE CITY COUNCIL TO APPROVE 
THE UPDATED FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE 
USE OF THE BASEBALL AND SOCCER  
FIELDS 
 

WHEREAS, the Recreation Commission (the “Commission”) of the City of 
Mendota (“City”) was established to oversee the operation, use, and 
maintenance of the City’s baseball and soccer fields and discuss and manage 
recreation activities and matters in the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in 2013, the City established fees for the use of the Benny 
Mares Baseball Field; and  
 
 WHEREAS, since the establishment of the fees, the City has constructed 
an additional baseball field and soccer field; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the existing fees do not reflect the current costs associated 
with operating and maintaining the fields; and  
 
  WHEREAS, a comprehensive fee schedule ensures that all residents 
have the chance to utilize community facilities and that the City is able to 
maintain and operate the facilities. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Recreation Commission of 
the City of Mendota hereby resolves to recommend that the City Council consider 
adopting the updated fee schedule for use of the City baseball and soccer fields, 
a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.     
 

_____________________________________ 
Jesus Mendoza, Chairperson 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City of 
Mendota Recreation Commission at a regular meeting of said Commission, held 
at the Mendota City Hall on the 5th day of August, 2021, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:        
NOES:  
ABSENT:    
ABSTAIN:    

_____________________________________ 
     Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Exhibit “A” 
 

Fee Schedule for the Use of City of Mendota Baseball and Soccer Fields 
 
 

Fee Type Fee for Residents Fee for Non-
Residents 

   
FACILITY USE FEES   

Use of Field* (Private Party) $25.00 per half day† 

on weekdays 
 

$35.00 per half day† 

on weekends 

$100.00 per half 
day† on weekdays 

 
$110.00 per half 

day† on weekends 

Use of Field* (Non-profit, Youth) No Cost $50.00 per half day† 
   

Cleaning Deposit (only required 
for private party; fully refundable) 

$100.00 $200.00 

   
Lights (Private Party) $25.00 per hour $40.00 per hour 

Lights (Non-profit, Youth) No Cost $40.00 per hour 
   

Concession Stand (Private Party) $25.00 per half day† $50.00 per half day† 
Concession Stand (Non-profit, 

Youth) 
$10.00 per half day† $20.00 per half day† 

   
DEPOSITS   
Key Deposit $50 per application $50 per application 

Cleaning/Security Deposit $250 per application $250 per application 
Concession Stand Deposit $150 per application $150 per application 

 
*Includes use of the scoreboard, electricity, and restrooms. 

 
†A half day is either 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. or 3:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. A party 

can rent out both half days if the whole day is needed. 



1 

 

AGENDA IT EM – ST AFF REPORT  

TO: RECREATION COMMISSION CHAIRPERSON AND COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: CELESTE CABRERA-GARCIA, CITY CLERK 

VIA:  CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF THE FACILITY USE APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY JOSE CRUZ 

DATE: AUGUST 5, 2021 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________  

ISSUE 
Shall the Recreation Commission discuss and consider the facility use application submitted by 
Jose Cruz for the use of the Danny Trejo Soccer Field? 
 
BACKGROUND 
On June 3rd, the City of Mendota (“City”) received the attached application from Jose Cruz 
(Galaxy FC) requesting use of the Danny Trejo Soccer Field for soccer practice. The requested 
dates were Mondays and Fridays from 6pm-8pm from July 5-December 20, 2021. Due to the 
Recreation Commission cancelling its meeting in July, the application was administratively 
approved by the City Manager with the condition that the applicant would be allowed to use the 
field during the requested dates from July 8-August 4 and that Recreation Commission would 
consider the application for dates following at its meeting in August. 
 
ANALYSIS 
The dates requested by Mr. Cruz do not conflict with any previously approved facility use 
permits. It is the prerogative of the Commission to approve or deny the application and 
implement conditions of approval. Should the application be approved by the Commission, staff 
recommends that the following be included as the conditions of approval (as well as any other 
conditions that the Commission so chooses): 
 

• Applicant will provide current Proof of Liability Insurance 
• Applicant will provide detailed Itinerary  
• Metal spikes cleats will not be permitted  
• The key to the facilities will be provided to the applicant on the dates specified by 

staff and the organization will need to complete the key check out form 
• Applicant will utilize the soccer field only on the times and days that have been 

outlined above 
• The applicant must notify the City two (2) days in advanced if the facility will not 

be occupied 
• Applicant will provide the City with any updates to its schedule, including any 

changes that cause the field to be unused when it was previously declared to be 
used 

• Applicant will pay the necessary deposits before beginning use of the field 
 



2 

 

• Applicant will maintain the field and other property based on their use and 
immediately report any observed problems, whether or not caused directly by 
their use, to City Hall. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None at this time. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the Commission discuss and consider the facility use application 
submitted by Jose Cruz for the use of the Danny Trejo Soccer Field 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Attachment “A” – Facility Use Application Submitted By Jose Cruz 
 
 










	8-5-21 Recreation Commission Agenda
	6-3-21 Recreation Commission Minute
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING
	Meeting called to order by City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia at 12:02 p.m.

	Roll Call

	8-5-21 Fee Schedule
	21-02 Facility Use Fees
	8-5-21 Jose Cruz App
	Facility Use Application (Jose Cruz) (002)_Redacted



